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Reference No. 236/D/402

‘COMVMONS REGISTRATION ACT 1545
~ 309

In the Matter of Blindley Hzath, Tandridge
and Gpdstone, Tandridg= D

DECISION

gpute relates to the registration at Entry Ne. 4 in the Rignits Seciion

This d4i

of Register Unit No. CL 15 in tue Register of Common Land maintained by the
Surrey County Council and is occasioned by Objection No. 495 made by Goastore
Parish Council and notzd in the Register on 24 Februvar: 1951.

T held z hearing for the nurnose of ingquiring into the dispute at G ldford
on:5.:0ctaver 1983, The hearing was attended by M John Hankey and bp MHr 2 7
Sutton, Clerk to Godstone Parish Council.

The orizinal hearing of this and other disoutss relating to CL 1% was heid on

Jime 1981; on Mr Hankay's subszgueni razquest,
this dispute further.
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Fntry ¥No. made on application of a ¥r Tiddy.

..-.u

e Rights Be

The Intry cla_ded as attached to Homerz Cottage, rights of grazing un to 10
head of horses or cattle or sheep or pigs, and rights of esu vers and iturbazy.
Tha QObjection is a denial of tha existence of such righus.

Wr Hankey told me that he acauired part (M0.2) of Homers Coftaszz inm 1275, We
g2ii that animals grazed on L 15 up to sose tuenty rears ago, but no animals
a2 grazed now., T2 did not Xnow whather Vr Tiddy or nis zredscessors grazed
aninals or toal wood e turfl: he hinsmelf would liks %$o meintain ths right to
ggtovars - he had not actially s2en caitle : or peonla tazlting: bruashwood.
Mr T Dinnag, who has owned Nan., 2 Homosrs Co%iage since 187F, said that he di
not Y¥rmow wnat anizols grazaed hGut when he purpslassd Dvem M Tiddr he waz fold
tharoe wers righis.
Tawizh Coumell in 1850 br Sir Detar froenwell, sebizcx
ntg as might erist. Ir Sutften Told z2 that the “arish
any rigshits of cowmmorn owvarn the He2ath end wraz nos awar2
T oo aminion the evidanes dozs not
glzinad znd in the2 wasult T valuas




